
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, February 28, 2022 4:33 PM 
Dale Eastmond 

FILED 2/28/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 01506-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Mark Long; Lee Eng Tan; Jeff Bates; Melinda Marzicola; Brian Schu ltz 
RE: Dkt. 20210193 title change request 

Hi Dale, 

Per your request below, the docket title for Docket 20210193 has been changed to, "Request for 
approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/ a CenturyLink and MCimetro Access Transmission Services LLC (f/ k/ a 
MCimetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/ a Verizon Access Transmission Services)." 

Additionally, I have updated the party contact information from TA005, Verizon Access Transmission 
Services, to MCimetro Access Transmission Services LLC. Just as an FYI though, MCD will not be 
updated to reflect the new name until/unless they file a request for a name change with the 
Commission. I have left the TAoos utility code as well as the "new" name in the utilities section 
though. 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Dorothy 

From: Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 4:11 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jeff Bates 
<JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Melinda Marzicola <Mmarzico@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Dckt. 20210193 title change request 

Hi Dorothy, could you amend the docket title of dckt. 20210193 to say "Request for approval of amendment to 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. 
d/b/a Centurylink and MCI metro Access Transmission Services LLC (f /k/a MCimetro Access 
Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services). According to the Dept. of 

State, MCI metro Access Transmission Services LLC has canceled their d/b/a (Verizon Access Transmission Services) in 
January of this year; I would expect a name change filing to take place soon. 

Let me know if you have any questions. As always thanks for your help! 

-Dale 
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